Dawn Latincsics

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Jennifer Gal <JGal@turnkey-enterprises.com>

Tuesday, March 5, 2024 1:34 PM

Dawn Latincsics

Tonnage Reports 2023 Turnkey Enterprises LLC.

Ogdensburg Fire Department 2023 Tonnage Report.docx; L.E.AA.D. (NJ11) 2023 Tonnage
Report.docx; LEA.D. (NJ12) 2023 Tonnage Report.docx; L.EA.D. (NJ13) 2023 Tonnage
Report.docx; LLE.A.D. (NJ14) 2023 Tonnage Report.docx; Franklin Fire Department-
Franklin 2023 Tonnage Report.docx; First United Methodist Church of Newton 2023
Tonnage Report.docx; Fredon Vol. Fire Company 2023 Tonnage Report.docx; St.
Joseph's Church Thrift 2023 Tonnage Report.docx; St. Joseph's Church Thrift 2023
Tonnage Report.docx; Yellow Frame Presbyterian Church 2023 Tonnage Report.docx;
Hopatcong Municipal Alliance 2023 Tonnage Report.docx; Hopatcong Hills Fire &
Rescue Co. #4 2023 Tonnage Report.docx; Church of The Good Shepherd 2023 Tonnage
Report.docx; Colesville Volunteer Fire Department 2023 Tonnage Report.docx; Holy
Spirit Orthodox Church 2023 Tonnage Report.docx; First Presbyterian Church of
Stanhope 2023 Tonnage Report.docx; Stockholm United Methodist Church 2023
Tonnage Report.docx; Lafayette Twp. Fire Dept. 2023 Tonnage Report.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Please see attached Tonnage Reports 2023.

Regards,
Jennifer Gal

Turnkey Enterprises, LLC
801 W Vulcanite Ave
Alpha, NJ 08865

(908) 213-9202 - Office
(908) 213-1455 - FAX

¥ Textiles Fa?

% Check, addresses
¥ \® pagrs



Turnkey Enterprises, LLC
801 W. Vulcanite Ave.
Alpha, NJ 08865
Phone: (908) 213-9202 Fax: (908) 213-1455

February 14, 2024

Franklin Fire Department-Franklin
137 Buckwheat Rd.

Franklin, NJ 08416

Attn: James Nidelko

RE: 2023 Recycling Tonnage Report
To Whom It May Concern,

Please be advised of the following information:

During the calendar year of 2023 the following amount of clothing/textiles were
collected at your facility.

21.2 Tons

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you,

Turnkey Enterprises, LLC

.. |
WWW.Turnkey-Enterprises.com



Turnkey Enterprises, LLC
801 W. Vulcanite Ave.
Alpha, NJ 08865
Phone: (908) 213-9202 Fax: (908) 213-1455

February 14, 2024

Fredon Volunteer Fire Company
443 S Rt. 94

Newton, NJ 07860

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

4.1 Tons

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you,

Turnkey Enterprises, LLC

L - ]

WWW.Turnkey-Enterprises.com



Turnkey Enterprises, LLC
801 W. Vulcanite Ave.
Alpha, NJ 08865
Phone: (908) 213-9202 Fax: (908) 213-1455

February 14, 2024

Yellow Frame Presbyterian Church

1 Yellow Frame Road 4
Newton, NJ 07860 Fredon
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

3.8 Tons

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

Hopatcong Municipal Alliance/Boro of Hopatcong
111 River Styx Rd.

Hopatcong, NJ 07843

Attn: John Young

Location:

32 Lakeside Blvd

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

5.8 Tons

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

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

Hopatcong Hills Fire & Rescue #4
101 Jefferson Terrace

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

10.9 Tons

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you,

Turnkey Enterprises, LLC

-

WWW.Turnkey-Enterprises.com



Turnkey Enterprises, LLC
801 W. Vulcanite Ave.
Alpha, NJ 08865
Phone: (908) 213-9202 Fax: (908) 213-1455

February 14, 2024

Lafayette Twp. Fire Department
126 St. Rt. 15

Lafayette, NJ 07848

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

9.8 Tons

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you,

Turnkey Enterprises, LLC

]

WWW.Turnkey-Enterprises.com



Turnkey Enterprises, LLC
801 W. Vulcanite Ave.
Alpha, NJ 08865
Phone: (908) 213-9202 Fax: (908) 213-1455

February 14, 2024

St. Joseph’s Church

17 Elm Street

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

3.3 Tons

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

First United Methodist Church of Newton
111 Ryerson Ave.

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

5.5 Tons

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

Ogdensburg Fire Department

30 Main St.

Ogdensburg, NJ 07439

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

12.0 Tons

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

L.E.A.D. Inc. (NJ11)

55S. Main St

Allentown, NJ 08501

Sparta Township PD — Alpine Elementary School
151 Andover Road

Sparta, NJ 07871

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

4.0 Tons

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

L.E.A.D. Inc. (NJ12)

5S. Main St

Allentown, NJ 08501

Sparta Twp. PD — Helen Morgan School
100 Stanhope Road

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

10.1 Tons

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

L.E.A.D. Inc. (NJ13)

5S. Main St

Allentown, NJ 08501

Sparta Twp. PD — Mohawk Avenue School
18 Mohawk Avenue

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

2.6 Tons

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

L.E.A.D. Inc. (NJ14)

5S. Main St

Allentown, NJ 08501

Sparta Twp. PD — Sparta Middle School
S350 Main Street

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

25.5 Tons

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

First Presbyterian Church of Stanhope
P.O. Box 212

Stanhope, NJ 07874

Location:

100 Main Street

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

18.0 Tons

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

Stockholm United Methodist Church

27 Route 515 5
Stockholm, NJ 07460 Vernon ¢
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

Colesville Volunteer Fire Department

1202 RT. 23 N. 0
Sussex, NJ 07461 Wom*hﬂ
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

1.1 Tons

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

Church of the Good Shepherd

200 Route 23

Wantage, NJ 07461

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

11.8 Tons

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
Holy Spirit Orthodox Church

102 Route 284
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

4.6 Tons

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you,

Turnkey Enterprises, LLC
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